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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

E1 Ui Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ul Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 8258 35681 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. No. 189607 188R GST Reg. No. 19-3807M188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

TB SHENTON WAY #08-16
CHARTIS BUILDINGSINGAPORE 079120

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

Ref CCILCR18002452/R 183

Date

Cocde . LCR

ov-02-2018

L

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SLC 98480 Vah. Inspected SHB 486
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
|Anlgn From Assign Date O7mzrZoie
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometar . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mmim
R/H Rear Tyre mmim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. l Genaeral Information
Accident Date 02022018 Ilmpﬂ:ﬁnn Date
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a, Remarks

AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS




Celine ang !Ll(l(ﬁutnz

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 2:51 PM

To: ‘Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svecs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims 8 |A/Taxis/Claims)’ Yeo Poh Suan
(Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR B SC/ARC)

Subject: RE: SHB 496Y Our Ref: TAX/02/18//2013

Dear Lee Gek,

Received with thanks.

Dear Poh Suan,

Confirmed lump sum $950.00, 3 days.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-—-Qriginal Message-—-

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & |A/Taxis/Claims) [mallta:meﬁek@smn,mm,sgl
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 11:06 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SHB 496Y Our Ref: TAX/02/18//2013

Dear Celine,

We attach the towing receipt as requested.

Kindly finalised the repair costs with our workshop urgently, if possible by today. Thanks.
Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)

Claims Department
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd



rn EMAT Automaotive Service Pe Ltd
o ) [ ‘ ny B0 Woodianay industnal Par B4 Eingapore TETTOR
. FAN Mymber 6685502

Estimator Teiephons Number GRGEZEII
Acciden! Reponing Mumber - GBBE2ETE

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates (-, ut

Section A - To be completed by clalms Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg No SHB4BsY

Ref. No . TAM/DO2/18/2013

Reg, Dale : DA0212015

Vehicle Type TAXI

Make TOYOTA PRIUS

Model PRIUS mﬁ c . 5;
Name of Driver NG BOON CHUAN ALBERT

Type of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Date / Time of Accident 02/02/2018 08:45:00 PM o ; o
Accident Reported Date / Time :  03/02/2018 12.00:00 AM e

Survayor is Required? : Yes = =
Survey by — P L e

\ehicle is Towed Back? No *
Towed Back Data/Time !

Replacement Vehicle issued? Na
Accident Repair Job Card No | 000024084454
Special (nstruction to ARC I any °

rowenm:smmaa{;];ﬁ./ﬂm m"h« r.-.,c....-r’

Prepared Date 020212018 11:57:37 AM

\X/02/18/2013 page:




Sectlon B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks i

Prepared Date . DE/O2/2048 08:21:55 AM

Chassis No | JTDKN36US05757727 Mlleage : 0
Work' Shop_ Repair Completed Date / Time :
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotstion from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges . B45.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges ~ :  936.00 0.00
Total Matarial Charges 179378 1,793.75
Other Charges ¢ 684,00 0.00
TOTAL . 4238.75 0.00
Lum Sum Total . 4,250.00 0.00
No. of Repair Days . 500 D.WQW(WH
Prepared / Adjusted By
Are | Surveyor Sing Off Date . (5/02/2018 0B:25:28 AM 01/01/1800 12:00:00 AM

(&
uE{nh{ﬁ' e (Stnhy

Saction C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Complation of Repalr

Quotation No © Involca No
Quetation Date - Invoice Date
invoice Amount : 0.00 Prepared Date :  2/5/2018 8:25:17 AM

TAX/02/18/2013

AWK Auto Conmuttants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:

« To remurvey betore/sfier sprey pening

« T dapey derraged partls | Caing ey

» Parts rices s juliject io oonfiemadion

« Third palty survy 18 0 & "Without Preyudios” bass
= iy Bl modificaion] 1] i alomed

« Supperaantary Bemn) st be mesLrewrnd i
1 sty o e ApOrOval B IerEnce Compeny

Ichacmatndd by Raare
Sty
Da

Page:



Section D - Detalls of Repalr Estimates
Part 4 - Labour Works

JoR Scope

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION B45.00 0.00 1%0
Total Labour B45.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Relatad Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjustad by Surveyor, If applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER a78.00 0.00 200

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 378.00 0.00 Qov

TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 0.00 So

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating §38.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accidant and Accident Repalr Related Expanses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TOWING CHARGE 84.00 000 fo T reewdT
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION BO.00 0.00 <

Ig ;:pw RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0.00 no

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING |120.00 0.00 G

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING  |120.00 0.00 %0

PURPOSE)

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 o

TO WASH AND VACUUM §0.00 0.00 ‘Yo

Total Other Costs 664,00 0.00

TAX02/18/2013 Page: 3




| Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

| “Pan’ [ Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC | Surveyor | Photos
I Mumber {3) (%) 5 Ftlnu:mm Approved | Attached
-~

52116- 8506617  BUMPER FRT 1 482.00 2500 38150 Replace No
47930

' 82118 8505518  BUMPER SUPPORT 1 78.40 2500 S57.%0 Reqiace F‘I’a-l No
4TD40 FLH 7G'-c
s 8505558  FENDER FRTAH 172340 2500 54255  Replece W

| &

]
53876 8505554  FENDER LINER 117170 2500 12877 Replace  Rgplect”

| 47030 FRT/LH / "J;.S
76374 NAME PLATE 1 51.90 2500 W Replace No

| 47051 (HYERID) Rep
42011 5505658 WHEEL DISC. FRONT 1148420 2500 111315  Replace v No
4T140
(Fri)

TOTAL MATERIALS 2,242.20 2,242.19
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) | 1,783.76[1,793.75
Added Spars Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Parl Portion Part Name Qty | Ust Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check| Surveyor | LT
Number (5) {%) L] Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS

i

|

|

|
TAX/02/18/2013 Page: 4
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.lb]_lA.ND RECOVYERY SE]{V[L]:E,}) Cash Salem’ Work Crder

g I = Blk 3024, Ubi Road 1| #04-146 Singapore 108T71Y N 117 1“']_
gll=pl:: ih Telephone 8747 7400 Eawil: islandrecovery® ymail.com Q=2 ;*_
y R \ Fuiraimile: 6B44 7238 Weh: www.islandresovery.conusg 5/ 7 l 7t
HOTLINE: 9152 8211 GST Reg.No: M30370429F  Co. Reg. 531200551 Date: £ L)
- - ..- j -.‘ =T
WS SN R
t:-: L1 L= ! o e -
Jehicle No 174 K. Model A s
= .7 e 1 L e 7 "J
TR = - :
From sy Y “li =< £  Time Start: ) St 2
& o _"- L
finssa A SMAT Time End: 4 7
= )
Fpmiarks: o7
pore
71ange Tyres /Jump Start ] Accident U Use Car Carrler
' 3usement | MOli Carpark [ Crane Up / Winch Out ] opan Deor rLoo
+ Lsing King Dollay ") Dismantle Shatt / Brake Clloaded AMOUNTSS o7« ‘b &
GST S§ -
TOTAL S$ —
R e
bIASHT o
|-q CET2) ef
- Hmﬂluadﬁy Erionan Mols Island Recovery Sarvices o

it 'B is transported al owner's risk. The company accepts no responsibility for :bmugad or other misdemeanour to you
vehicle whilst being iransported.



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automotive Service Pto Lid

60 Woodlands Industrial Fark E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Number  B3EB5552

Estimator Telsphone Number ; 68862623

Accident Reporting Number | GBEE2672

/14

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg No

Ref. No

Reg Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Model

Name of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident
Accident Reported Date / Time
Surveyor is Required?

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle issued?
Accident Repair Job Card No
Special Instruction to ARC,if any

TOWED $60 / SL::QB-;ED(Q,'A/

Prepared Date

SHB496Y
TAX02/18/2013
04/02/2015

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS

PRIUS

NG BOON CHUAN ALBERT
SIDE SWIPE
02/02/2018 09.45:00 PM
03/02/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

No

No

000024094454

03/02/2018 11:57:37 AM

P\L"“"'> p-P’.y fﬁ.ltmf

102/18/2013

Page: 1




e b it LA A A AT YR WY WE PR AT IEUE y AU ST TREN WL

Chassis No - JTDKN36US05757727 Mileage S
Work Shppk Repair Completed Date / Time
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges B45.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges . B36.00 0.00
Total Material Charges ! 1,793.75 1.783.75
Other Charges E84.00 0.00
TOTAL : 4,238.75 0.00
Lum Sum Total : 4,250.00 0.00

No. of Repair Days 5.00 0.00 ;W (Lu-f; S

Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date 05/02/2018 09:25:28 AM 01/01/1800 12:00:00 AM

{a
ns{m-{ti‘ f’l”%‘w[\q

'repared / Adjusted Dale
\emarks

repared Date . 05/02/2018 09:21:55 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No Invoice No

Quotation Date Invoice Date

Invoice Amount 0.00 Prepared Date 2/5/2018 9:25:17 AM
LER Auto Congultants hence notily

ihe Repairer of the following:

* T2 resurvey beforwater normy panting

* To Seaphay demmagmd pants) durg resurvmy

* Parss prces s subect 1o corfirmmnon

* Third party survey i on & “Withou Prepdan” bans
* Mo Begal modficationis] s alowsd

-Ewmumhmmwm
8 S0t 15 findd approwid from insiurence Comoany

Atxncmipdged by Racarer
Sgnahure:

Dite:

\X/02/18/2013 Page: 2



——————— _ RN Sl NP A

Jart 1 - Labour Works

lob Scope’ Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
O REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION 845.00 0.00 S0
lotal Labour 845.00 0.00

’art 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

lob Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
‘O REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 0.00 20

'O RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 378.00 000 oV

‘O RESPRAY RIM 180.00 D.00 So

‘otal Spray Painting & Panel Beating 936.00 0.00

‘art 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

ob Scape Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
OWING CHARGE 84.00 0.00 7 reewdT

0 CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION  [80.00 0.00 <

Eéﬁfpw RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0.00 o

0 DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING [120 00 0.00 Lo

O REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING  [120.00 0.00 2o

URPOSE)

O REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 ro

O WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 ¥o

otal Other Costs 664.00 0.00

\X/02/18/2013 Page: 3




art 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

Part  Portion | Stock No Part Name CQty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Fholos
Number (5 (%) (5 Recommen Apprcrwad Attached
d
52118 6505517 BUMPER FRT 1 482.00 2500 238150 Replace No
17930 ¥
i21186- 8505516 BUMPER SUPPORT 1 7840 2500 5730 Replace 7‘( No
I7040 FILH
i3802- 6505558  FENDER FRT/LH 1 723.40 2500 54255 Replace R No
708D h
13876 6505554 FENDER LINER 1 171.70 25.00 12877 Replace R Nao
7030 FRTILH Wﬂ
'5374- NAME PLATE 1 51.90 2500 3882 Replace  Repla No
7051 (HYBRID) i~
2611~ 6505658  WHEELDISC FRONT 1148420 2500 111315 Repiace RgpifGe , No
7140 w.dr
Fri)
TOTAL MATERIALS 2,242.20 2,242.19
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 1,793.75/1,793.75
\dded Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Pan Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Number (5) (%) (S) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
AX/02/18/2013 Page: 4
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MUTUAL SETTLEMENT FORM
FOR MOTOR ACCIDENT
-

L

1. 'WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY AGREE TO MUTUALLY SETTLE AMONG OURSELVES A MOTOR ACCIDENT

AS FOLLOWS:

Date / Time:

1&1\13 / 16 BSEWA

o

g Lcq oy £

Aleng:

| Invalving Vehicle Mumbaer(s):

ool

& %H%L{‘Q(z‘\f

2. BOTH PARTIES HAVE AGREED TO SETTLE THIS MATTER AMICABLY AS FOLLOWS:

*Deiate (A} and [B] o5 applicable.

be incurred a3 a result of the occident.

{A} Neither porty shall be liahle to compensate the party for any loss or domages {direct or indirect] incurred or ta

! 1
G'D:‘IP"GJ.‘%?Numc] |Party paying compensation) has

Chehn

paid a sum of 55 ]F BGD’ *

cas's incurred as a result of this occident.

@ Witheul admission of [inhiiiﬁ,\u]lﬂﬂ& Q\ @:T ‘
{A&un?} wh'ir,L N 3“&1 Tﬂ,:r,.'. £

of vehicle receiving compensation) herewilh acknowledge receipt in full and fina! settlement of damages and

M‘Dwmr

Signalure:

Signature:

ip Sah
1/C No: ¢ '\hﬁl"[m‘%\ l MQ

mm;-ﬁzilﬁ;

Numl'b u}‘\'g} g;bql\ 9 Ih
TS L g?mmrﬁaﬁ?ﬂ 6R790)

I/C No: g, N &’F
A ubeddands lid Parke 4

Vehicle Ma.:

L agued

Vehicle No.: Q, HB 4_%:[

Contoct Mo.:

12 TSR

Contact No.: é %6 C}E [{,’k _

T T 20k

Date:

BIECT

A Ava Focilic Insurance Pe, Lid.

AlG Building 78 Shenton Way #0716 Singopare 077120
Tel; 641% 3000

Co. Reg. Mo, 201009404M

Copynght © 2015 AlG Asia Pocific Insurance Pre. Lid. All rights resarved.



an Irene (LKKAuto) —

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & 1A/ Taxis/Claims)]
<|eeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 10:28 AM

To: loy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Accident on 2/2/2018 involving SHB 496Y & SLC 9848D (Our Ref:
TAX/02/18/2013/1g)

Attachments: img-212085000-0001 pdf

Dear Joy,

Please be informed that your insured has settled the matter privately with us at $1,300.00 (excluding the survey
fee).

We attach the Mutual Settlement form for vour records

. epartment

MRT Autamotive Services Pre Lid

ST,

ALITOMOTIVE

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & 1A/ Taxis/Claims)

Sent: 06/02/2018 14:59

To: 'zaarafida@gmail.com’

Cc: Joylrene@lkkauto.com’; Team A

Subject: Re: Accident on 2/2/2018 involving SHB 496Y & SLC 98480 (Our Ref: TAX/02/18/2013/Ig)

Dear Mr Singh,
We refer to your calls proposing for private settlement.
As informed you, our taxi was surveyed by AIG's appointed surveyor LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd prior to repair,

We apologised for the delay as we are waiting for LKK to finalise the repair costs with our workshop. The amount
has just been finalised and we quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of repairs $ 950.00 (as recommended by LKK)
Loss of rental S 735.63 (5133.75 % 5.5 days)
LTA search fee S 500

51690.63 (excluding the survey fee)

Please let us have your cheque for $1,690.63 payable to SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD and mail to claims department, SMRT
Automotive Services Pte Ltd, No. 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705.

Please deal with Ms Joy from LKK with regards to the survey fee.

Thank you.




e e LML

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647
“laims Depertment
SMRT Automotive Services Pte [.td

SIMRT

ALUTODMOD TV




Joz Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 9:36 AM

To: 'Ivy-VA Yong@aig.com'

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: {LCRF-SLC 9848D AND SMRT SHB 496Y) ON 02.02 2018/22:35HRS:ALONG
ORCHARD RDAD

Attachments: MUTUAL SETTLEMENT pdf; Re: Accident on 2/2/2018 imvalving SHB 496Y & 5LC

9848D (Our Ref: TAX/02/18/2013/Ig)

AlG- TP / 13634661445G
CC3/LCR18002492/R1js3

Dear lvy,
We refer to the subject.

We were informed by TP M/s SMRT that the hirer Mr. Daljeet Singh had settled their claim. Attached
correspandence,

We had surveyed the TP vehicle on 05.02.2018 and had informed the hirer as well but to date, no response from Mr.
Singh.

In view of this, we will proceed ta submit our report to your good-office for our service rendered.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: §841-2409 | email: joyirene @|kkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.|f you are not the intended recipient {or have recetved this emall inerror) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the materiil In this email
15 strictly forbidden.
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Revoked / No seltiement

CLAIM SUBFOLOER TRACKING
: _ Case  |Notified EstSubmitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Aot |#0] Sunmitied | Tng Auth'ed |Status !
07 Feb 2018 (O5FEb20IE | geos0.00 5$950.00 teisoror i
i Ean neg | g Eait Estnates || view mpe |
| Eaw ad mpt | | B Cancel Case |

Hain Claim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured; |LCRF Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.: 201624597
Main Claimant: SMAT TAXIS PTELTD, Co. Reg. Mo.: 198505365K
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHB496Y | Diate: of Loss: | 02/0G272018 00:00 - :55
ClamTypez  |TP/ 136346614456 | Policy/Cover Note No.: | 09999595067
Vehicle Reg. No. {Insured): | SLCOB4BD i Policy Mo, (Tlamant): | D=1 7087552MFSH

Excess: |
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, 757705 Woodlands -
Tel: 68662628

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Express) - Tl 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Yong, Tvy-AV] Ivy-
VA.Yong@aig.com

|[Created by adjuster]

Repairer;

Handling Insurer:

Claimant's Insurer: MS First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel 62222311
Ad " Eﬁnﬁﬁﬁmmm{ml - Tel: G256-3561 ... [Mandled by MOMD RASUL) ... [Final Rpt due

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On  Dona?
No resuils.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 22/2/2018
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Claim Documents

*SHBA496Y (13634661445G)
[SLC9848D]
TP
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Feb 2 2018 12:00AM
[LCRF Pte Ltd]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

upioad Documents | upoad Protes | Compose Wew Letter | uUpiosa vides |  Upioad Augic | View
‘Documentation ] [tperpage [v] M4
No_ | Relabel/Resrder LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) .| Thumbnail __ Print |
1 |07/02/18 16:50 | TP GIA REPORT | Load POF
2 |07/02/18 16:56 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED Load POF
3 [13/02/1809:54 | EMAIL TO AIG © | ioasror
4 [13/02/18 09:54 | EMAIL TO HIRER 5 Load POF
5 |13/02/18 05:54 | Private Document | Load PDF
6 13/02/18 10:04 | EMAIL FROM SMAT - @ | lcadPoF | |
Mo (Finslized On | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnaill | Print |
1 |08/02/1813:20 |01 GIA @ | oacror |

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - o B o | save | il
T

There are no document cheacklists configured.

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consu

Show Remarks To: [:I Handiing Insurer
Paybe . MEmidred Be DB G vOu SPhOw IL D othes BErtles.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/2/2018



Adjuster Repon Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coaeguo 1sssor19em
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sun@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkaulo.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Qur File No: CC3I/LCR18002492/R1J5302
Date: 22/02/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Policy Mo 0988685067
ﬁ:":“"‘“‘ Vehicle o\ 1p408v Insured Vehicle No: SLC9848D
Date of Loss: 02/02/2018 MNature of Claim TP Claim No: 138348614456
ESCRIPTION TIFICATION |
Reg No: SHB49sY
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 27ZRE204588
Reg. Date: 04/02/2015 (Man. Year 2014) Chassis No:  JTDKN36USD5757727
Colour Maroan Odometer; 305420 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Pnce: MNIA
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
M F I A F
Ganeral Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Sarviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyra Size: 185/85 R15
Franl Lefl Side; Falken 5 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 5 mm
Frant Right Side: Falken 5 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyne troads denth
(COST OF CLAIMS - ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pars 288960 3892 2 850.68 88.70
Miscellaneous [lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 244500 §30.00 1,515.00 61.96
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 543460 968.92 4 465,68 B2.47
Approved Total {Overridden) (S$) 950.00
Nett Amount [S$) 5,434 60 950.00 4,484,860 B2.52
Global Sum Settlement {55) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 05/0272018
Date Inspected; 05/02/2018 Inspected At SMRT Automotive Services Ple Lid
(Woodlands)

Estimated Period of Repair

B0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705

3.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

22/212018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Joy Irene Bascao

NOTE This report regresents our findinga 8! the fime and place of inspechion Sialed hersin Such mnspeciion has besn camed ol 1o he basl of aur
knowisdpe and abily buf any offter babifly under any ofther circumsiances /8 heredy sxprestly ercluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 22/2/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%) Necessary 51 80F *38 92 F
2 1 "BUMPER FRT Repair 482 0OF 8
3 1 “WHEEL DISC .FRONT Repair 1,484 20F “~F
4 1 *FENDER FRTILH Repair 723 40F *F
5 1 “BUMPER SUPPORT FILH Serviceable T6.40F *F
6 1 *FENDER LINER FRT/LH Serviceable 171.70F *F
F=Fmanchise par

Total Parts (S$) 2,989.60 38.92

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 22/2/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous iterms selecied.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PAMEL BEATING & BODY WORK New 84500 250.00

2 SPRAY PAINT New 936.00 450.00

3 TOWING CHARGE New B4 00 &0.00

4 TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION Mew B80.00 0.00

5 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA New 100.00 20.00

6 TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT ITYRE BALANCING Naw 120.00 B0.00

T TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING PURPOSE) New 120.00 30.00

8 TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS MNew 100.00 20.00

=] TO WASH AND VACUUM New 60.00 40.00
Gross Labour Cost (35) 2,445.00 930.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 22/2/2018



